EGISLATIVE SERVICES AGENCY

Indiana Register and Administrative Code Division
Indiana Government Center Norih
100 N. Senate Ave., Room N20/
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-9554

TO: . Matt Vincent
Indiana Department of Veterans' Affairs
Indiana Government Center South, Room E120

FROM: Becky Walker
Indiana Register and Administrative Code Division

DATE: October 31, 2018
RE: Notice of Intent to Adopt a Rule

Legislative Services Agency has assigned LSA Document #18-475 to the enclosed Notice of Intent
to Adopt a Rule.

The notice was posted on the -IR- Database Website at 20181031-IR-914180475NIA.,

Please use the assigned LSA Document #18-475 when you file the proposed rule for publication in
the Indiana Register. '

I you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact me at 232-9554. Thank you.

ENCLOSURE

NOTE: Each agency is required o maintain an indexed rulemaking docket containing each pending
rulemaking action on the agency's website. See IC 4-22-2-22.5 for rulemaking docket requirements.
To review the Steps for the rulemaking process, please visit the Checklist for Adoption of
Administrative Rules on page 50 of the User's Guide.




